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Brittany Atkins

From: Riverside >

Sent: Monday, March 15, 2021 3:38 PM

To: Thome Incident; Rajendra Bist

Cc: Darshan Gaur; Jude Joseph; Mayuresh Jayade; 'Gürol Zorer'; 'Active Operations'; 'CSI'; 

Riverside/e-file

Subject: MT RIVERSIDE - Loss of propulsion and allision with Jetty

Attachments: IMG_20210315_131246.jpg; IMG_20210315_131243.jpg; IMG_20210315_131309.jpg; 

IMG_20210315_131313.jpg; IMG20210315151929.jpg; IMG20210315151921.jpg; 

IMG20210315151923.jpg; IMG20210315151928.jpg; TSM 075G - Record of shipboard 

alcohol test - 15 March 2021.pdf

SMT- GMT-5 

Pls find below for Vessel ME Failure and allision with Jetty. 

1. Vessel- Riverside/ 9HA5289/9412464 
2. Date/Time of Incident- 15 March 2021/1300LT/1800UTC 
3. Current Position- Flint hill berth No.5, WX- Wind ESEx8Kts, Calm seas, Good Visibility/Cargo Loaded-WTI 
Crude oil -717554Bbls// VLSFO-1249.687mt/LSMGO-316.66mt 
Draft 12.90Mtrs EK, UKC on echo sounder-4.4mtrs 

4. Vessel out bound from EPIC terminal West Dock after Loading and left berth at 1100LT in the channel 
with ME response satisfactory 
5. Vessel slowed down to allow clearing of Vessel Nordic Vessel from Berth Moda Ingelside Dock 5 and into 
channel 
6. Vessel ordered stop Engines at 1258LT, vessel ordered Tugs for assistance 
7. At 1300LT Vessel Position Corpus Christi Channel by no.38 and 39, when ME didn’t respond to orders of 
D.S ahd and S.Ahd, later drifted to Dolphin of Moda Ingelside Dock 4/5. Vessel ordered Tugs for assistance 
8. At 1310LT- Vessel Port side Bow Collided at 3.3Kts with Moda Ingelside Dolphin 
9. Damaged caused to Dolphin end from Concrete Berth abt 50ft with middle walkway broken and fell into 
water-Attached Photos 

10. No pollution Incident/no injury- Total Crew on board-21Person 

11. Vessel Damage- Pls find attach Photos, Damaged to side shell below Hawse pipe and above water,  
12. Alcohol testing done- Attached report. 
13. FWD Tanks sounded, No ingress of water. Hull structural integrity intact. Will monitor regularly. 

1515LT-VDR Stopped Recording 

Thanks and Best Regards, 

Capt.Yashpal Singh 
Master Riverside 
 : + [VSAT – Bridge / Master Office / CCR] 
 : +  [VSAT – Bridge / Master Office / CCR] 
 : +  [Mapped with Turkish local number] 
 :  [Inm SAT C-Telex] 
 :  
Note:  
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1. Vsl can receive/transmit msgs up to max 10mb at a time. 
2. The vessel’s email is not monitored continuously.  For urgent matters, the vessel should be contacted via the Telephone in 
addition to e-mail. 
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